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From: H

Sent: 113112010 1:01:29 PM +00:00

To: Oscar Flotes | |

Subject: Fw. Clearance Request: draft op-ed on UN coordination role in Hail
PI print.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: H

Sent: Sun Jan 31 07:48:18 2010
Subject: Fw: Clearance Request: draft op-ed on UN coordination role in Haiti

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCO@state.gov>

To: K

Sent: Sat Jan 30 03:30:18°2010

Subject: Fw: Clearance Request: draft op-ed-on UN coordination role in Hati

Remind me to discuss

From: Harrell, Peter £

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Toiv, Nora F
Cc: Slaughter, Anne-Marie
Sent: Fri Jan 29 23.58:58 2010

RELEASE IN PART
85,86

NEAR
DUPLICATE

BS
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07835 Doc No. C0B130675 Date: 10/06/2016

Subject: RE: Clearance Request: draft op-ed on UN coordination role in Haiti

Cheryl,
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Peter

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 8:57 PM

To: Harrell, Peter E; Toiv, Nora F

Cc: Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Re: Clearance Request: draft op-ed on UN coordination role in Haiti

How should [ address?

Cdm

From: Hamell, Peter £

To: Toiv, Nora F; Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

Sent; Fri Jan 29 16:28:13 2010

Subject: FW; Clearance Request: draft op-ed on UN coordination role in Haiti

Attached.

Peter E. Harrell

Secretary's Policy Planning Staff (S/P)
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U.s. Departmenf of State

202.647.0724 (o) ,
| o BS
Massage Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Qscar Flores | |

Date: Sun, 31 Jan 2010 08:01:29 -0500

Subject: Fw: Clearance Request: draft 0p-ed on UN coordination role in Haiti _
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